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Useful Information List 
 
 
List of Information and Advisory Services for Non-Japanese Residents in 
Japan  
http://www.clair.or.jp/tagengorev/ja/q/contact/en/jp-index.html 
 
 
Community FM Radio Stations in Japan  
Radio Center Homepage  http://radios.jp/radio/c-fm.htm 
(Japanese)  http://radios.jp/ 
 
 
Weather, Climate & Earthquake Information 
Japan Meteorological Agency  http://www.jma.go.jp/jma/indexe.html 
 
 
Tourism Information in Japan  
http://www.jnto.go.jp/ 
 
 
List of Foreign Government Offices in Japan  
http://www.mofa.go.jp/about/emb_cons/protocol/index.html 
(Embassies in Japan)  
http://www.mofa.go.jp/mofaj/link/embassy/index.html 
 
 
Offices and Organizations of International Affairs in Japan  
http://www.mofa.go.jp/about/emb_cons/protocol/index.html 
 
 
Homepages of Japanese Ministries  
(Japanese) Index: http://www.kantei.go.jp/jp/link/server_j.html 
 
Prime Minister of Japan  

http://www.kantei.go.jp/foreign/index-e.html 
 
Cabinet Office  

http://www.cao.go.jp/index-e.html 
 
National Public Safety Commission 
 (Japanese)  http://www.npsc.go.jp/ 
 
Ministry of Defense  

http://www.mod.go.jp/e/index.html 
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Ministry of Public Management  
http://www.soumu.go.jp/english/index.html 

 
Ministry of Justice  

http://www.moj.go.jp/ENGLISH/index.html 
 
Ministry of Foreign Affairs  

http://www.mofa.go.jp/index.html 
 
Ministry of Finance  

http://www.mof.go.jp/english/index.htm 
 
Ministry of Education, Science, Sports and Culture  

http://www.mext.go.jp/english/index.htm 
 
Ministry of Health, Labor and Welfare  

http://www-bm.mhlw.go.jp/english/index.html
 
Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries of Japan  

http://www.maff.go.jp/e/index.html 
 
Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry  

http://www.meti.go.jp/english/index.html 
 
Ministry of Land, Infrastructure and Transport  

http://www.mlit.go.jp/english/ 
 
Ministry of the Environment  

http://www.env.go.jp/en/ 
 
 
Search Engine of Local Governments in Japan  
（Japanese）http://www.lasdec.nippon-net.ne.jp/cms/1.html 
（English）http://www.lasdec.nippon-net.ne.jp/English/index.htm  
 
 
Homepages of Cities and Towns in Hyogo Prefecture  
 http://web.pref.hyogo.jp/link/pref.html 
 
 
Japanese Conversation Schools in Hyogo Prefecture 
Hyogo Nihongo Volunteers’ Network Homepage 
（Japanese）http://www.hyogo-ip.or.jp/hnvn/index.htm 
（English）http://www.hyogo-ip.or.jp/hnvn/en_index.htm 
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